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CONSULTING PLANNERS

29 August 2014 Our ref: 10116B

Director General

NSW Department of Planning and Environment
23-33 Bridge Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Attention: Mr Robert Byrne
Dear Robert ,

re: Casuarina Town Centre
Concept Approval and Project Application Approval 06_0258
Section 75W Modification No. 8 — Amended Application

We write with reference to the application to modify the Concept Approval and Project
Application Approval to MP-06_0258 granted by the Minister for Planning on 20 September
2009 (Modification 8) lodged on 13 August 2014. The Proponent now requests an
amendment to this modification request. Following on-going discussions with Coles, the
operator of the supermarket, a further minor design change is requested to provide an
enclosed dump yard and cleaners room adjacent to the loading dock. There is also a
consequential reduction in the office floor area to ensure there is no overall change in floor
area.

This amendment is included in the revised set of drawings and accompanying environmental
assessment report submitted with this letter.

We understand that this will require renotifying Council and the RMS.

Please feel free to call and discuss.

Yours faithfully
BBC Consulting Planners

Dan Brindle
Director
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